
 

       
 
Form :  

Positive: I live      Question: Do I live?    
               He lives                   Does he live? 
 
                   Negative:   I don’t /do not live 
                                     He doesn’t/does not live  
The third person singular (he ,she, it)always ends n ‘s’ 

 
WE use the helping verb do /does to make the question and 
the negative  
 
USE :  
1-We use the present simple to talk about things we do 
again and again (habit) 
 *I often watch T.V                   *We go to school every day 
 

2-We use the present simple for actions that are always true 
(general truth) 
  *Water freezes at 0 degree Celsius    
                             *the sun rises in the east  
3- We use it for actions that describe people (permanent 
situation) by talking about their jobs , nationalities etc…. 
*Greg lives in Bristol       *Angela works in the post office  
    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Present simple 1 


